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Nivitka (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 2:16 PM

To: claims@goldautoworks.com.sg

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205862/GBJ9035P/BEN - Requesting for PRE-Repair survey

for our vehicle number SINS817)

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email below.

We noted that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors. We will assign our panel surveyor M/s LKK to
conduct the Pre-repair survey.

please contact our surveyor to conduct the pre repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK,
Please arrange for the survey.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A W3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any una uthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

----- Original Message-—--

From: claims@goldautoworks.com.sg <claims@goldautoworks.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:39 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM 19D205862/GBJ9035P/BEN - Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number
SIN9817)

Without Prejudice



Dear Sir/Madam,
We have instructions to reject your surveyors and propose to engage a surveyor from the list below:-

1) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd - Victor Png

2) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd - Jaclyn Loh

3) Prominent Appraisal - Hon Andrew

4) Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd - Nicky Seah

Kindly see our attached letter and the workshop details as below:-

Workshop Name: Gold Autoworks Pte Ltd
Address: 48 Toh Guan Rd East, Enterprise Hub #01-119 Singapore 608586 Contact Person: Simon Contact Number:
8199-9149

THANKS & REGARDS,
SIMON TAN

GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD
8199-9149

On 2019-12-10 15:22, Ben Tang wrote:

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE

>

> Dear Sir,

>

> We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your

> client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We

> propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the
> joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

>

> LKK / LBS / STA

>

> ADRIAN LING

>

> Kelvin Ang

>

> SEE CHEW SENG

>

> MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

>

> XING QUO QIANG

>

> KENNETH KONG

>

> SIMON HO

>

> CHUA WEWIE

>

> MARCUS CHUA

>

> HENRY NG

>

> Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the
> appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.
>

> You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the
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> cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.
>

> Thank you.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Ben Tang

>

> Executive

>

> Claims Department
>

> CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
>

> 3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
>
> DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

>
> W: www.sg.cntaiping.com [1] | FB:

> www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ (2] | WECHAT: A f

> Taiping SG

>

> _Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended
> only for the named recipients and may contain confidential

> information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
> message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
> intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please

> delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter._

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Lim Shu Min

> Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:16 PM

> To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow

> <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; claims@goldautoworks.com.sg
> Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205862/GBJ9035P/BEN - Requesting for
> PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number SIN9817)

>

> Dear Ben,

>

> Please conduct PRS for SIN9817).
>

> Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175.
>

> *** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
>

> Thank you

>

> Lim Shu Min

>

> Executive

>

> Claims Department

>

> China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
>



>3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
>

> DID: (65) 63896156 | F: (65) 62247175

>

> W: www.sg.cntaiping.com [3] | FB:

> www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ [2] | WeChat: A I

> Taiping SG

>

> Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended

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

> delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

>

> From: claims@goldautoworks.com.sg [mailto:claims@goldautoworks.com.sg]
>

>

> Sent: Monday, 9 December, 2019 6:50 PM

>

> To: DL-CLAIMS <claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

>

> Subject: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number
>SINS817)

>

> ATTENTION MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

>

> Dear Sir/Mdm,

>

> Accident involving SIN9817J & GBJ9035P AT PIE > TUAS (NEAR ADAM ROAD
> EXIT 20A)

>

> 1. We are here to notify you of a road traffic accident on 09/12/19
>07:30HRS at PIE > TUAS (NEAR ADAM ROAD EXIT 20A) involving our client
> vehicle registration

>

> number SJIN9871J and vehicle registration number GBJ9035P driven by
>your insuredat the material time.

>

> 2. As a result of the accident, our client vehicle SIN9817) has been
>damaged. Please arrange and conduct a PRE- REPAIR SURVEY of the say

> vehicle. If

>

> we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,

> our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further

> reference to you.

>

> 3. Please arrange a PRE-REPAIR SURVEY at 48, TOH GUAN RD EAST,

> ENTERPRISE HUB #01-119 S(608586)

>
>  THANKS & REGARDS,
>

> SIMON TAN



‘ GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD

8199-9149

V V.V V V v v

>

> This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud
> service.

>

> For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com [4]
>

>

>

> Links:

5 r——

> [1] http://www.sg.cntaiping.com/

> (2] http:/{www.facebook.com/chinataipingsgl
> [3] http://www.sg.cntaiping.com

> [4] http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




MOR119162168 | ETHOZ Prolect Ple Lid - Bukil Balok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 09/12/2019 18:01
SUBMITTED BY: Rakes Anand

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as fruthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This reporl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report lo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 09/12/2019 18:01
Date Of Accident 09/12/2019 07:30
Exact Location Of Accident PIE > TUAS ( NEAR ADAM RD EXIT 20A )
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJING817d

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ALTITUDE CAR LEASING PTE LTD

Co Reg No 201703858E

Email Address ENQUIRY@ALTITUDELEASING.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-81812300

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model WISH 1.8 AUTO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Number 999994236

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

02/05/2019-01/05/2020

MUHAMAD HAFIDZ BIN YUB

NRIC No S7811943H

Date Of Birth 28/04/1978

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/09/2006

Driving Experience 13 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-92375597

NOEMAIL
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Address BLK 359 YUNG AN ROAD #11-71
Poslcode 6510359

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident &

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| he_wg been approached by ur_‘:known person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: JESSICA WATSON

GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 2

NAME: LAVRYN MARY
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKECTH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accidenl photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBJ9035P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA DYNA
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LEE GUAN HOCK
NRIC/Passport Number S0233686C
Contact Number 85184055
Address

Postcode
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Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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You have been advised by the workshop that in the event that you wish to - Claim OD
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> Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
858E

SIN9817J

No

11 Dec 2019
TOYOTA

WISH 1.8 AUTO
White

2009
1273232746
JTDER12W903002153
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$18,803.00

09 Mar 2009

09 Mar 2009

2

$18,803.00

Forfeited

$0.00

08 Mar 2024
B-Car(1601cc & above)
5

$16,509.00

$13,999.00

$13,999.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Dec 2019
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12/11/2019 Used Toyota Wish Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login - 5igh Lo

New Cars bes Carr Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

A AmAd T

p an Advertisement “a a0d Kunomal COE Toyots Wik 3,04

Sall &t yoursel! Agvertise i at just
$58 until it's SOLD!
N GV Crose
Pt an A It g Wianps of Safling E
| Browse by Catwgary  » Back (12345678 ) fen SotbyDatePosted v |20 mmiwipage ¥
149 vehicles Toyota Wish ~
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mikeage Veh Type
Search Salection  Toyata Wish Ao Am b vyl s Amy any Available

Toyots Wish 184 (COE till 540 800 $3,500 Sy 30-0ct-2008 L7 - WY Avainhie
10/2028)

1 Dwners! Low Mileoge! Most Popular 7 Seater Japanese MPY Well Known For [T's Relsbiity And Soace. Perfact Ride For More Than 10
Yeary, Great Condition Desgite 125 Age. A Gaod Car For Family Usage. Hurry Contact Our Sales Person Before IF's Taken, Flesible Loan 5.,

Froamin: Tga: J00W Tiryarn Vewd, 2000 ttapcta wish, Togrea Wash, mepats weoli, Tyyti, Wish, wish, Unet Toyits
Toyota Wish 1.8A X {COE tiil 54,000 $6,010 fyr 04-Dec-2008 1,7 138,000 km MY Avsilabie
11/3028)
Decent Mileage, Mo Repairs Needed Ta Be Done. All Fluids Had Been Flushed By Me Recently. Baatiful Paintwork With Clesn Interar!
Seling Due To Upgrade. Price Sightly Nepatiaoke For Fast And Sincere Buyors. No Dealers Or Consignments Please, Car Has Never Boen, s
Pomted U200 Tags: J00N Towdte Wasl. 2008 trwirs wiah, Topils Wik, tepes weifi, Topota Wish, s, L Topuis
Toyata Wish 1.8A X [COE till $42,500 $5.310 fyr 17-Dec-2008 LM% e . ey Avallabile
12/3038)

:wwrmhm.mmmm,mwuwm,mmwmmmm.mm
A Discussion,

Pgideet (-Danc- J000H l.a‘n W Tuyeta Woar, JUOA tayrla sdal Toyoln Wit Anvats wen yeEa, WNE, wershy, Uend Tt
Toyota Wish 1.8A X (COE il 251,500 45,860 fye 16-lan-2008 1M B Py Availatile
a1/2029)
1 Ownier Gniy! Intend To Drive Longer For This Seioved Family Car, Therefore Kewrapped The Leather Seats, Changed The Tyres dnd
Rerww The COE For Anather 10 Years. But Wife Wants Ta Change Ta Another Bigger MPY Ag Family 13 Growing! Tharefore Mave To Sell. Least soms ]

Powal S8-Twe-F309  Tage T00% Toyots Wor. FOUD wwots wesh, Towgts Wish, tovets weh Toweta 'Wigh, mah, Unsi Tor

1s your COE expinng? Let us help you renew jt1

Getming your COE renewed = easy, fast and affordatie. Wil halp you renew your COE and get  loan for & Get the cheapest kssn in town and an
approval in 3 days without effort! Enguire ioday,

Toyota Wish 1.5A Aero Tourer 825,800 6,170y 16-Feb-2008 I/ 200,000 krm Ll Avaitalabe
(COE till 02/2024)
Viery Nice Paint Work, oI
Postegh: 05D FU1Y Tage Torsta Wikh. 200 hivnhs whit Trvore Wi, foyets seah Tovith Weeh wink, L ueors

Toyota Wish 1A (COE till $51,800 $5,620 fyr 03-Mar-2009 1,794 cc 100,000 &m sl Ayailatile
02/2029)

Conasgriment Cote: A9, Flexible And Attractive Loan Packages Avadable To Choose From. Trade-Ins Avadlable For Your Cart No Hidden

Costs, For Further Infarmation Or If You Mave Any Questions Pesse Do Mot Hesitate To Contact Lis. [c==""n]

Pt £ ey Tags J005 Toynka Wigh. 209 tovols sih, Torcts Wish, Svot with, Towut, Wish, wish, Upes Teyou

Toyata Wish 1.8A (COE till 3331500 §7,950 fyr llw-m/ 17 - MPY Availabie
03/2024)

Full Loan Monthly $800' Grah, Ge-Jak Are Welcome! Many Cther Loan Scheme At Your Comfort. Cheap And Practical 7 Sasters Up For
S“-Ml.hh&ql!“mL-MWCH.HLHW-WTEMM\MBHW

B8 Motor Trading

Pt S-Dec-2U18 Tags 06 Towots Wish, J0D% faymis wisn, Tovecs W, wowata wesh Tovuga, WA, wish, uew Towms

Toyola Wish 1.8A {COE ull $52.000 $5,640 fyr 20-Mar-2008 LT 107,000 kmy Ll Avallnbie
02/2029)

Low Mileage Done, 100% Loan Availablet No Repars Needed To Be Done, Viery Well Maintained By Pravious Owner! Baautiful Paintwork
'With Clean [nterior| High Demand MPV In The Market Now! Excalient Conaitior, View To Bekeve, Hurry, Call To View! Viewing By Appe

Frdnd Sefane- 0N Tape 00 Trpas wal, JODN Tapsts wiat, Tovirs Wiek, S0ecty sish Towita, Wit s, Ut Toyatn
Toyota Wish LBA (COE till 36 800 $E6L0 fy I0-Har- 009 / L% e 150,000 &y MPY Avaiinlsie
03/3024)

Wil Maintained. Loans Available, With Lowest Intarest Rates. High Trace-1n Welcome. Cal Mow To Soak An Appaintment Ta View This
Benuty. Viewing Strictly Appowtment Sasad,

Car Sairth
Pnlid (500N Tawn POON Togcta it RO v i, Tiyot Wi, toets wesh, Tayora, Weir, wih, e Tiwar
Toyots Wish 1.8A X (COE ull S35 000 $8.320 fyr Mm‘/ [T 3 - My Avallatie
03/2024)

Loan Avalole! Optonal For 5 Or 10 Years COE Renewad, | Tears Eviencod Engine And Gearbox Wamanty! Engine And Gearbos (Grest).
m:l‘mllmlrj.IM[WLM[WLTMMM“NM“MTll'br'l‘nlﬂu\!a..

Fotec I8-Sc-3318  Tage 000 Tuyste e, 00 toywma wean, Topms WIsR, Tpom woen, Toyots WIBR, we, (et Trvisa

Dran't get caught without proper car Insurance!
Ooes your car insurance have the features that you really need? Check against this guioe and find out i you're getting the right car insurance benefits.
= Fond ot maret

https:JMww.sgcarrnar1.corn.-‘used_c&rs!listing.php?BRSR=4D&MOD=Toyota+Wish&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=U&RGD=1G&ORD=RGD_ASC
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
13 Dec 2019 Pending for Survey
Main 13 Dec 2019 13:53 5$0.00 5$$0.00 Report
Edit Adj Rpt J Edit Estimates ' View Rpt Cancel Case [

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS I [Created by insurer]
Insured: =, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main

Claimant: ALTITUDE CAR LEASING PTE LTD

Vehicle Reg. . |09/12/2019 07:00 - :59
No.: SIN9817] Date of Loss: [129 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / SNM19D205862/GBJ9035P/BEN Polcy/COVer | pMCVSN3073291900 (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg. poli
cy No.

No. ERI9035R (Claimant):
(Insured):

Excess: S$0.00

Repairer: Gold Autoworks Pte Ltd (HQ) 48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST, #01-119 ENTERPRISE HUB, 608586 Jurong East - Tel:

?ﬂi‘:‘“:g':? China Talping Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Ben Tang]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 24/12/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE View All Search Tasks | Create New Task I Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 15/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIN9817] (SNM19D205862/GBJ9035P/BEN)
[GBJ9035P]
TP
ALTITUDE CAR LEASING PTE LTD
Dec 9 2019 7:00AM

Gold Autoworks Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compese New Letter | View
Photos/Images Iperpage  [v]| M
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View © | wadirg | &4
2 |09/01/20 10:01 General View 0| e | 4
3 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View Q| adirc | &4
4 |09/01/20 10:01 Chassis Number Q| adirc | &
5 |09/01/20 10:01 General View O e | M4
6 |09/01/20 10:01 General View O | adirc | &
7 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View @O | adirc | M
8 |09/01/20 10:01 General View @ | wadirc | M
9 |09/01/20 10:01 General View © | adirc | M
10 |09/01/20 10:01 General View €@ | Ladic | M
11 |09/01/20 10:01 General View © | Ladirc | M
12 |09/01/20 10:01 General View © | Ladirc | M
13 |09/01/20 10:01 General View © | Ladirc | M
14 |09/01/20 10:01 General View o Load JPG E
15 |09/01/20 10:01 General View @ | e | M
16 |09/01/20 10:01 General View Q wedic | M
17 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View O dwG | &
18 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View Q| wadircg | M
19 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View © | ladirc | M
20 |09/01/20 10:01  |General View | adirc | M
21 |09/01/20 10:01 General View 0| wairc | M
22 |09/01/20 10:01 General View @ | adirc | 4
23 |09/01/20 10:01  |General View © | wadrc | M
24 |09/01/20 10:01  |General View © | wadc | &4
25 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View © | s | &
26 |09/01/20 10:01 General View © | e | &
27 |09/01/20 10:01  |General View Q| wadirc | &
28 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View @ | wadrc | &
29 |09/01/20 10:01 | Odometer Reading 0| wadirc | 4
30 |09/01/20 10:01  |General View 8| wadirc | &
31 |09/01/20 10:01 General View €| wadirc | M
32 |09/01/20 10:01 General View 0| wadirc | M
33 |09/01/20 10:01 | General View @ | wadec | M
34 |09/01/20 10:02 General View )| wadrc | M
35 |09/01/20 10:02 General View € | wadirc | M
36 |09/01/20 10:02 | General View 0| wadwc | &
37 |09/01/20 10:02 | General View © | adic | &
38 |09/01/20 10:03  |Photographs of Damaged Items © | wadic | &
39 |09/01/20 10:03 | Photographs of Damaged Items O | e | &
40 |09/01/20 10:03 | Photographs of Damaged Items O | Ladirc | 4
41 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items n Load PG | M
42 |09/01/20 10:03 | Photographs of Damaged Items 0| adirc |
43 |09/01/20 10:03 | Photographs of Damaged Items B | adirc | M

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 15/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images 3perpage | v]| M
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
44 [05/01/20 10:03 | Photographs of Damaged Items O adrc [ A
45 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items 0 | adwe | M
46 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items O | e | H
47 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items @ | oadrc | M
48 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items © | adirc | &
49 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items O | wadirc | 4
50 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items @ | adirc | 4
51 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items @) | wadirc | &
52 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items ) | wad G
53 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items € | LoadirG
54 [09/01/20 10:03  |Photographs of Damaged Items © | Ladirc | M
55 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items @ | oadirc | M
56 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items @ | adirc | M
57 |109/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items n Load JPG ¥}
58 |09/01/20 10:03 | Photographs of Damaged Items 0 | adic | M4
59 |09/01/20 10:03 | Photographs of Damaged Items © | e | M
60 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items Q| wdc | &
61 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items o Load PG | &
62 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items O | wwre | ¥
63 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items € | Ladirc | M
64 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items € | edirc | M
65 |09/01/20 10:03 Photographs of Damaged Items n Load IPG | M
66 |09/01/20 10:03  |After Repair Photo @ | Ladirc | M
67 |09/01/20 10:03 | After Repair Photo @ | wadirc | M
68 |09/01/20 10:03 After Repair Photo © | wadirc | M
69 |09/01/20 10:03 After Repair Photo @ | wadirs | ¥
70 |09/01/20 10:03 | After Repair Photo @ | wadirc | &
71 |09/01/20 10:03 | After Repair Photo © | adirc | M
72 |09/01/20 10:03 After Repair Photo O | wadrc | &4
73 |09/01/20 10:03 After Repair Photo © | adic | 4
74 |09/01/20 10:03 After Repair Photo o Load IPG &l
75 |09/01/20 10:03 After Repair Photo © | wadrc | &
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

A
v
Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties,
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp ... 15/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI19021844/EYD3E2
Date: 15/01/2020

REFERENCE

China Taiping Insurance

Handing maover: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Policy No:  DMCVSN3073291900

Claimant Insured

Vehicle No : SJINe817J Vehicle No : GBJ9035P
Date of Loss:  09/12/2019 nowreet  Tp M SNM19D205862/GBJIOISP/BEN
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFI 1 F VEHICLE
Reg No: SJN9817J
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 1223232746
Reg. Date: 09/03/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: JTDER12W903002153
Colour: White Odometer: 345968 km
Engine Capacity: 1794 cc
Mz_arkfzt Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/50 R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/12/2019
Date Inspected: 11/12/2019 Inspected At: Gold Autoworks Pte Ltd (HQ)
48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST, #01-119
ENTERPRISE HUB
Singapore 608586
Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 15/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000.00 -$6,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 15/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version; 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Jan 2020)

Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SIN9817J)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 15/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 15/1/2020



